FOrRT WORTH

TO: Honorable Mayor and Council Members
FROM: Council Member Martinez, District 11
DATE: August 22, 2023

SUBJECT: Board, Commission and Committee Appointments

Request your consideration to appoint the following individuals to their respective boards with
terms effective August 22, 2023 and ending October 1, 2025.

1. Lori Kinler (1% Term) — Building Standards Commission

2. Andres Acuna (1% Term) — Aviation Advisory Board

3. Greg Hughes (1% Term) — Parks & Recreation Advisory Board

4. Rick Herring (1% Term) — Historic and Cultural Landmarks Commission

5. Melondy Doddy-Munoz (1% Term) — Board of Adjustment — Residential

6. Cathy Romero (1% Term) — Zoning Commission & Fort Worth Alliance Airport Zoning
Commission

7. Virginia Murillo (1% Term) — Board of Adjustment — Commercial & Alliance Airport Board
of Adjustment

The respective applications are attached and resumes, if provided. The original copies will be
maintained in the City Secretary’s Office.

JEANNETTE MARTINEZ
Council Member District 11 % 200 Texas Street % Fort Worth, Texas 76102
(817) 392-8811




